## Class A Meeting Columbia, SC January 30, 2019

- I. Call To Order Jason Cox
- II. Invocation Mike Craigo
- III. Pledge Derek Youngblood
- IV. Roll Call Absent: Royal Live Oaks, Baptist Hill and Coastal Leadership
- V. Minutes A motion was made by Harold Ross with second by David Hess with all in favor to accept August 2018 minutes.
- VI. Treasurer's Report Brandy Huggins Balance \$3852.02 The following schools still owe dues: Baptist Hill, Scotts Branch and Governor School.
- VII. Class A Student Advisory Council Update Alexis Hamilton from Military Magnet Academy told the Class A body about their community service project they had planned for Class A. It will be a can good drive. They plan to start around March.
- VIII. High School League Report -
  - A. Jerome Singleton
    - 1. Mr. Singleton went over the constitutional changes that will be presentation at Spring Conference and told anyone to ask questions if needed.
    - 2. McKinney Veto residency rule only
      - a. Entire family homeless
      - b. Unaccompanied youth no distinction between the two
    - 3. Financial Report
      - a. Playoff sanctions; if you agree to take spot and don't show it's a forfeiture and fine issued.
      - b. Sanction Fee for all invitational and tournaments
    - 4. Nessie Harris will be retiring from the league office.
    - 5. Sports Season/Playoffs
      - a. What are somethings that can be done to help with extending season.
    - 6. Flat fee for officials
      - a. Include the game fee plus mileage
    - 7. Reclassification/Realignment create a committee to work on with classifications.
  - B. Skip Laz
    - Basketball is the only sport limited to 2 games per week on schools nights.
      Should this still be happening or does it need to be changed to reflect like other sports.
    - 2. Revisit 75% rule as it relates to outside teams.
    - 3. Football rule that has passed and will be implemented starting 2019 fall season.
      - a. Minimum of 3 days between preseason football scrimmages and jamborees.
    - 4. Proposal is out there to sanction indoor track season
    - 5. Plan to add a course for coaches Protecting Students from Abuse
    - 6. All contests that are preseason must be a tournament and sanctioned.

- C. Nessie Harris
  - 1. Javonlen will be a sanctioned sport next school year.
- D. Charlie Wentzky
  - 1. The head coach is required to do the home meeting with officials.
  - 2. There is a few spots left open for the Leadership Workshop. Please contact Nessie for more information.
  - 3. Doing awards for students Multi sport certificate 2 varsity sports all grades
- E. Amy Boozer
  - 1. There is only 7 schools for boys golf so you will have to qualify with 2A
  - 2. Contact Parrish Deans for any information. May 6<sup>th</sup>, Ponderosa Golf Club
- IX. Class A New Business Jason Cox
  - A. Class A boys golf will have to qualify with 2A due to number of schools.
  - B. Track and Field -
    - 1. Upper State Timmonsville High School will be host school. It will be held at Seneca High School on May 4<sup>th</sup>.
    - 2. Lower State Scotts Branch High School will host on May 4<sup>th</sup>.
    - 3. State Meet will be May 10-11 at Spring Valley HS
    - 4. Informed regions that there was time allotted to meet as a region as they ate lunch
- X. SCAAA Report Jason Cox reminded everyone of the SCAAA Conference In Charleston March 9-13
- XI. Meeting Adjourned